UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS DECEMBER 2024 - JANUARY 2025 City Council meetings and Council Committee meetings will be conducted in a hybrid model, with in-person and virtual attendance available. DEC 16 MON DEC 17 TUE DEC 18 WED DEC 19 THU DEC 20 FRI DEC 21 SAT * Work Session * Special Arts * Civil Service Commission Commission City Hall Council 6:00 PM SOUNDTRANSIT Tukwila Community Center Chambers SOLSTICE WALK, READING **Tukwila Community** Hybrid Meeting Hybrid Meeting SURVEY FEEDBACK AND & PARK TOUR Center Closure for WIN UP TO \$250! Join forest Steward Debbie to Seasonal Maintenance reestablish a healthy park. * City Council Your feedback will help Recology. Regular Meeting 7:00 PM enhance your transit Dec 21 - Dec 27 10:00 ам – 11:30 ам FREE STORM DEBRIS EXTRA experience. Only takes 15 YARD WASTE PICK UP City Hall Council minutes. Available in **Duwamish Hill Preserve** multiple languages. **ENDS TODAY** 3800 S 115th St Hybrid Meeting DONATION NEEDED FOR FREE collection of extra vard Survey opens until Click here to sign-up. TRUCK REPAIR COSTS waste up to 96 additional Dec 20. gallons of material. For Recology customers subscribed Click here for the survey. repair bill for \$14,369 on **V**estfield their truck plus additional to Food & Yard waste services. King County \$16,856 for truck rental. SOUTHCENTER Click here for information. Library System GIVING TREE Click here to donate. Help make the holiday JOB AND RESUME ASSISTANCE season brighter for those Visit Worksource table for in need by participating in the Salvation Army Giving assistance and resources Tree program. Come and 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM pick a giving tag. Tukwila Library **Near Seattle Team Shop** 14380 Tukwila Int'l Blvd 2800 Southcenter Mall Click here for information. Click here for information DEC 23 MON DEC 24 TUE DEC 25 WED DEC 26 THU DEC 28 SAT DEC 27 FRI Give Blood = Save 3 Lives THE MUSEUM OF FLIGHT **BOEING APPRECIATION DAYS** Free admission for Boeing employees and contractors plus **Council and Committee** DONATE AND ENTER TO Tukwila Pantry food bank 5 additional guests. Must redeem at 9404 E Marginal meetings cancelled. WIN TICKETS TO 5TH AVE closed. Way S. THEATRE AND A NYC **BROADWAY GETAWAY** Dec 26 - Dec 27 BY DEC 31! THE MUSEUM OF FLIGHT Tukwila Community 10:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Center Closure for Seasonal Maintenance Dec 21 - Dec 27

Click here to schedule an appointment. Or call 1-800-398-7888.

You can also donate umbilical cord blood after the birth of your baby to save a life. Easy and free

Click here for information

DEC 31 TUE

City offices and community center closed.

BOEING APPRECIATION DAYS

Free admission for Boeing employees and contractors plus 5 additional guests. Free parking. Must redeem at 404 E Marginal Way S.

Dec 26 - Dec 27 10:00 AM - 5:00 PM Click here for information.

JAN 2 THU

Click here for information.

DEC 30 MON



No Council or Committee meetings due to the 5th Monday.



JAN 1 WED

Tukwila Community Center open from 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM

Equity and Social Justice Commission Rescheduled to Jan 9

JAN 3 FRI washington healthplanfinder **OPEN ENROLLMENT** JAN 4 SAT

Anyone can apply for health insurance with Washington Healthplanfinder Apply by Jan 15, 2025.

Click here to register.



CITY HALL / 6300 BUILDINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC MONDAYS THRU THURSDAYS 8:30 AM - 4:00 PM 206-433-1800

Dec - Free Teen Drop-In Activities - Click here for information. 8:00 PM - 11:00 PM Tukwila Community Center - 12424 42nd Ave S

Dec 14 - Winter Movie & Crafts - Click here to sign-up. 2:00 PM - 4:30 PM Tukwila City Hall - 6200 Southcenter Blvd

Dec 14 - Battle of the Badges: Holiday Lights - Click here for information. 5:30 PM - 8:00 PM Renton Technical College - 3000 NE 4th St, Renton Dec 16 - Holiday Party (for Seniors) - Click here to sign-up. 10:00 AM - 2:00 PM Tukwila Community Center - 12424 42nd Ave S

Dec 20 - Solstice Walk and Reading - Click here to sign-up. 10:00 AM - 11:30 AM Duwamish Hill Preserve - 3800 S 115th St

Jan 8, 2025 - Riverside Restoration with REI - Click here to sign-up. 9:00 AM - 1:00 PM Bicentennial Park - 7200 Strander Blvd Jan 14 – Restoration at Riverton Park – Click here to sign-up. 11:30 AM – 1:30 PM Riverton Park – 4124 S 131st St

Feb 11 - Restoration at Riverton Park - Click here to sign-up. 11:30 AM - 1:30 PM Riverton Park - 13263 Macadam Rd S

Feb 12 - Riverside Restoration with REI - Click here to sign-up. 9:00 AM - 1:00 PM Bicentennial Park - 7200 Strander Blvd

Mar 7 - Soul Line Dance St. Patty's Day Party (for Seniors) - Click here to sign-up. 2:00 PM - 4:00 PM Tukwila Community Center - 12424 42nd Ave S Apr 30 - Veteran's Day with Seattle Mariners (for Seniors) - Click here to sign-up. 10:30 AM - 5:00 PM Tukwila Community Center - 12424 42nd Ave S



FOOD BANK OPENS: Tuesdays, Thursdays & Saturdays (except holidays) Volunteers - THERE IS A DIRE NEED OF VOLUNTEERS for food packaging or food distributions. To volunteer, click here to sign up.

10:00 AM - 2:00 PM

Donors – Please donate at tukwilapantry.org/donate. Donations can be dropped off on Tuesday-Saturday from 8 AM – 11 AM or by appointment.



TUKWILA LIBRARY 14380 Tukwila International Blvd 206-242-1640 Dec 14 - Community Resource Fair - Click here for information. 11:30 AM - 2:30 PM Get resources for community members in need of support.

Dec 20 - WorkSource: Job & Resume Assistance - Click here for information. 10:00 AM - 12:00 PM Get help on your resume, prepare for interviews, find job fairs, etc.

Report damage and request state and/or federal government disaster assistance for Nov 17-25 storm damages. Private and business properties may be eligible

** Free online tutoring & homework help for grades K-12. Click here for information.

** See other events and fun activities at the Tukwila Library.

LOAN PROGRAMS FOR SEPTIC HELP

The annual income limit for this program is now \$84,000. Click here for information.

1-888-231-2170 CleanWater@Craft3.org

Failing septic systems can result in sewage backing up in the home or entering local waterways and groundwater supplies. Click here for information.



ECOLOGY

ASSISTANCE & RESOURCES FOR NOV 17-25 WINDSTORM DAMAGES

for property tax relief. Click here for information. PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS FOR SENIORS AND PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES 206-296-3920 Exemptions.Assessments@KingCounty.gov

FEEDBACK ON FINAL DRAFT OF ADA TRANSITION PLAN Due by January 10, 2025 HaveASay@kingcounty.gov

King County Metro wants to hear from you on the Americans with Disabilities Act Transition Plan! Multiple languages available. Click here for information.

Tentative Agenda Schedule			
MEETING 1 – REGULAR	MEETING 2 – C.O.W.	MEETING 3 – REGULAR	MEETING 4 – C.O.W.
DECEMBER 2	DECEMBER 9	DECEMBER 16	DECEMBER 23
See below links for the agenda packets to view the agenda items: December 2, 2024 Work Session is cancelled. December 2, 2024 Regular Meeting	See below links for the agenda packets to view the agenda items: December 9, 2024 Committee of the Whole / Special Meeting	See below links for the agenda packets to view the agenda items: December 16, 2024 Work Session December 16, 2024 Regular Meeting	Committee of the Whole Meeting is cancelled.
MEETING 1 - REGULAR	MEETING 2 – C.O.W.	MEETING 3 - REGULAR	MEETING 4 – C.O.W.
JANUARY 6	JANUARY 13	JANUARY 20 DAY IHAVE A DREAM No Council or Committee meetings due to the holiday.	JANUARY 27